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Mound City Group consists of g Erouping of Hopevellian burial nounds (now largely »r
retioos and reconstructions) Surrounded by a low earihern wall. The site is level,
end vell kept, fripged by voods, and on high ground overlooking the Sciote Riwver.
,Prc‘historically, by the cend of its developnent t

he site had sbout the same contours
it is diff{cult %o determine the actugz] eppezrance. Burial mounds were construcled
the burned sites of the chzrrel houses ip ¥hich the dead vere Drepavred, and when th

rcached corpletion were covered with a protective layer of gravel. Ta the milleniw
Tolloving its abanéon::.ent, the-site retzineqd its contours but disappeared from view
the patural regrowth of vegetation., The resains wvere eesily discernzble to the obse
in the 18lLps, however, when Souler end Davig described the complex, of eerthen featus

11 in '_e.nsuing-»e‘ec-&des-',“"and i1z 1917 levelling 1¢
€ mounds snd associstegd Ic

20s during Teneved scientitic Investigation.
Dresent condition of the Property oves most to investigations ang corrective resterz

and reconstrurtions that begau in the late 1050s ang 1960s.. Archeological resesrch
restoratien vork is still uncervay, vith a view to Testoring the contours of all ror
" ¥ithin the Mound City Group.

ctengular earth enclosure of spproximately 13 a

. -~ The earth walls of the enclosure vary in
v, 2ight from 340 & Teet, vith en entrance OF gateway on:both the east =nd vest sides

The lergest mound of the group was described by early explorers as 17% feet high end

Teet in diameter. A1l the hounds are dome-shaped with the exception of ome which is
ellipticel. Just outside the enclosure are twe additicnal mounds. ‘

The i‘oiiowing are the historic structur
(Onless othervwise noted ‘they are in excellent condition)

in diameter =ngd T" high. Tt wes reconstruct

HS-M2 A-conicel eerth burial mound, 90" in diameter apg 10" high. It was reconstruc
in 1920's. : :

HS-M3 An oval eerth buriel mouwg, 50'x140"x10" high. :
BS-MY An oval earth burial mound, 60'x90'x4" high., It wes reconstructed in 1920's.
BS-M5 An oval earth burisl mound, 60'x90'xET high.

It ves reconstructed in 1920"s.
ES-}6 A conicel eerth burie] mound, 50" in diameter and 5" high. It wes reconstructe
in 1920's. .

BES-MT A conical eerth buriel mound, 100' in diameter agng 17" high with 24 sandstoge :
rising to = stome viewving platfornm on top. It wes Teconstructed in 1920's.

ES_MB A conicel earth burisl mound, 55' 3ig diameter and §° high. It was reconstructe

It was reconstructed 1in 1920's.

~

in 1920's, ) ) )
BS~-19 A conit:_&'I_L earth burie} mound, 50' in 4di ameter =nd 4 high. It was reconstructe
in 192¢0's. | _ .

HS-M10 A conicsl eerth buriel mound, 60f in diameter and 3" high. It was reconstruct
ia 1920's.

ES-M11 A conicel earth buriel mound, 55!
‘: 1920'50 - -

J-12 A contcal esrth buriel mound, 55°
a 1920's.

in diemeter &nd 5° high. It was reconstruct

in dianeter ang 6 high. Tt was reconstruct

{(Continued on Continuzticn Sheet 10-300A)
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¥ound City Group Netlonzl Monument wes esta‘bl:.rhed by Presidential Proc]ams'hlon in
to preserve en irportant essecblage of earthen 'structures =ssociated with the preh:
Adena =nd Fopewell cultures. Mound City Group was closely essocisted with the ori
of kmericen archeology in the studies of Sguier, and Davis in the 1840s, was =mong -

first sites to open the eyes of Americans to the long znd rich netive Drehlstory o
country, hes contributed extepsively to our understanding of the Hopewell cultural

tradition, and is perhaps the best essemblzage of FAopevellisn fTunerary features =ve
for public enjoyment es 2 historicel parlk.

By ebout 300 B.C. the prehistoric Iodizns we now czll Hopevell had developed a dis
culture in the MMddle West. For perhaps 900 yesrs these people flourished, their

.enith being here in the Scioto Valley of southern Ohio. 3But by sbout A.D. 600 th
" Fopewell cultwre bad fzded. Hundreds of years later Furopean settlers found only
pounds snd cereronlal earthworks to hint at this vanished culture.

The Hopewell are best known for their high artistic achievements and for their pra
of erecting earth mounds over the remeins of their dead. From the extraordipsry w
of turial offerings found in the mounds, archeclogists have learned a greet dezl =

these prehistoric people. They were excellent artists and eraftsmen and worked wi
grezt variety of meteria=l foreign to what is now Ohio.

Copper from the Lske Superior regiom was used for earspools, headdresses, breestpl
ornzwents, ceremonial objects, and tools. Stone effigy pipes were beeutifully cax
to represent the bird and animal) life around them. From cobsidiag t‘hey made delice
chipped blsdes. Freshvater pearls from locsl stresms, guartz and mice from the B]
Ridge Mounteins, shells from the Gulf of Mexico, grizzly-besr teeth from the Rockd
all vere used In making the besutiful =nd eleborete offeripgs buried vith the dead,
Pottery of excellent vorkmanship wes made; and even woven fabrie of bark =pd othe:
vegetable flbers bes been found preserved through contaet with copper cbjects. Ar

bone was used extensively, and wood must have been 1mporte.nt in the menufacture o
fm_pler:ents anil otensils,

The Hopewell: Inﬂians 1ived in smell villages near rivers apnd streems. Some of the
villiages rey heve been some distence from their moundsy sites such es Mound City
chiefly azs ceremoniel centers. They knew how to reise corn end probsbly had simp!
gerdens. Thelr diet vas augmented by hunting animels and gethering wild fruits =

C'egeta'bles- Toongh thelr culture wes videspread, =nd they mede use of meterials o

Dy trnde cnd travel in distart parts of Jorth fperica, the evidence of their rems
suppests thet they vere 2 peeceful and more or less sedentary people.
(Continued on Cmtinuntion Sheet 10-300A4)
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Tzust, Ricpard D., "4 Review of the APW=Z Progra=z, 1963"

¥srgen, Richerd G., "Youwnd City, 4 Prehistoric Indiazn Shrine," u=pub. ms,

Zeck, G. Richard, "The Rise aad Fz21l of Cazp Sher=zn,'" 1972
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Mpwnd City begioning at a point zlong State Bighway 106 zbout 308 meters north-northvest
of the intersection of State Eighwzy 104 and the entrance TO the Chillicothe Federzl
Reformatory porth of Chillicothe, Ohio, the boundary of Mownd City CGroup Natiopal Monument
follows Bighway 106 north-northwast zbout 500 meters, then turms ezst-northeast zbout 460
meters to a point where it meets the Scloto River. It then follows the bank of the Sciote
River southeast about 730 meters to z point where ir returas zbout ESO meters west—

srorhpest 1o the moint nf heci=nine ..
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HS~34 An earth wall, 6' x 4" high, enclosing a rectangular area 840' x B60" with two
openings, .13' wide each, at copposite sides. It was reconstructed in 1923 and in 1960.

%Dther structures atf the site which do not contribute to the significance of the site
include: . . )

BS-37 Copstruction stones. About 500 szndstone blocks from Lock No. 35 of the Ohilo

and Erie Canal lylng in a series of jumbled piles. Severazl of the stones retalo carved
inscriprions and decoration. They are in rulms.

HS-38 Dock, steps, and wall. A series of steps, walks, and a platform leading from the
Tear of the mounds, rhrough Woods, znd dowm a bank to the Scioto River, to a triangular .
stone dock, 24' x 26' x 16", with three irom mooring rimgs. The ensewmble has been
altered. Tt is extremely deteriorated and constitutes a severe safety hazard

Other poncontributing struvctures within the monument include a2 modern visitor centeT,
constructed in 1968; the Superintendent's residence, constructed circa 1925; and a
farchovse, comstructed cireca 1925, ** /435

Lt dpmgpr. 2

*¥Amended Iinformation
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HS-M13 A conical carth burial mound, 70
enclosed display of
ES-M1k A cogical earth burizl nound, 507
in 1920's =nd relocziegd in 1973.
Gepieting 2 charnel house.,

arrapged in a circular battern.
- BS-M16 A conical eertp buriel mound, 55°

reveeling a lass

ES-MI5 A flet site,

in 1920's.

ES-MLT A conical earth burial mound, 50' in

in 1920's.
* BS-M18 A conicel carth
4in 1920's.

BS-}19 A conicel earth burial mound,

in 1920's,

HS-120 A conical earth burial mound,

in 1920's.

\_ BS-¥21 A conical earth burial mound,
in 1520's on2 relecetegd iz 197h,
ES-M22 A conical earth bursgl mound,

in 1920's. Cot
BS-M23 A conical earth
in 1920's.

ES-}2h A conical earty
in 1920's. .

HS-M25 A conical earth burisl mc'l.u'ad,

" 1n 1920's.

BS~26 " An earth berrow
and. 1960, : -
HS-27 An earth borrow pit,
and 1960, .

.B5-28 an
and 1960,
HS5-29 Agp
and 1960,
AS-30 An

“end 1960.
BES5-31 An
&nd 1960,
HE5-32 An
end 1960,
IS-33 “n ezrth borrow pit,

O and 1960, .

(Continued on

pit,

earth "borrow ;lvit,
earth borrew pit,
eerth ’borrr.;v pit >
€2xrth borrew pit,

earth borraw pit,

in dizneter ang 9' high.

_ It bhes a side |
the interior.

It was recomsirucied in 1920
in dlsmeter and 5! bigh.” It wes reconst.

It bas 159 wood pPosts geomeiricel’
It vas reconstiructed in 1920's. end reloczted 43
in diameter end 3' high. t ¥as recorst
dlexeter

and 3' high. It was reconst:

buriel mound, 90" igp dizmeter and 10' high. It wes recoos'
45" 'in diameter Ei.i:d:B' high. It Wes reconst:
65' in dismeter and L' high. Tt was recoonsts
50" in dizmeter and 3" high. Tt was reconst;
L0' in diameter -and 5" high. It ves Teconst;
burial mound, 55%' in diameter a_;:d 3" high. It was reconst:
‘burial' mound, 30' ip diemeter =pg 5' high. It wes reconst:
L0' in dismeter end ' high. It was reconst

127" x60"' x4 raximum depth. It was reexcavated im 192:

1257 60" x4' meximm depth.. Tt was reexcsvated in 192

JTX3T'x2" meximunm depth. It was reexcavated in 1923

115"x60"x4" maximum depth. Tt vas reexcavated in 192:

110°x60° X7V 125 roum depth. Tt weas reexcevated in 192:

85" %507 x5" meximum depth. Tt was reexcevated in 1923
187'x110' 10" meximum depth. It w=s reexcevated im 1§

131'x%55"'%5" maxirum depth. It wes reexcavated in 1g2:

Continuation Sheet 10-3004)

e
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Yound City was mapped and partially excavated in 18
E. C. Squier and E. H. Davis. The results of their survey of prehistoric earthworks,
Ancient Monuments of the Mississippi Valley, appeared in 1848 in the first publication
of the newly founded Smithsonianm Institutien. Though early explorers had noticed

mzny of the wounds, Squier and Davis' work was the first detailed study of prehistoric
structures in the Mississippi Valley and is zn archeoclogical milestone.

46 by two. pioneer archedlogiscs,

-The excavatlons at Mound City by Squier
objects, most interesting of which were
realistically carved in the images of bi
first zcquired by the Blackmore Myseum I
British Museum, Londan, where they remai

and Davis produced a great many spectacular'
nuterous stone effigy pipes. Many vere
tds, 2nimals, and human heads. These objects,

n England, were later Lransferred to the
n today.

During World War I the area comprising Mound City w
-a large training center. In 1920-21, after Camp Sh
Historical Society conducted extensive excavations
the ioformation secured by Squier and Davis.
the earthworks according to the best informati
inte a State memorial. The 1920-21 excavation
detzlls of the construction and p'urpose of the
typical of ‘the Hopewell culture. . °

2s incorporated into Camp Sherman,
erman had been razed, rhe Ohio
at the site., These supplemented
A few years later the society restored
on availsble avd developed the tract
brought to lighe many interesting
mounds and yielded many fine artifacts

Recent excavatlons have revealed furrther info'rmation about .the mounds and their apcieant

builders. A more accurare restoration of many Parts of the site has been made possible
under a program of archeological research, - ’ :

-

*The other structures described above do ot contribute to the significance -6f the

natioval monuwent... These Include the several hundred comstruction stopes (8S-37) from
Ohlo 2nd Erie Canal lock No. 35, which was dissembled” during the 19308, when the stones
were deposited in their present positions oun the Bank of the Scioto River. The stones,

" {n rvinous conditfon, lack lotegrity of location, design, setting, workmanship, feeling,
and assoclation. . .

The steps, platforms, walks, and dock (BS-38) vere constructed in the mid— to late-1930s
by the Works Progress AdminIstration. The Structures do nor contribute 'to the B

signlficance of the monument. Further, . their condition has deterforated to the extent
that they pose a serions safery hazard, **

**Amended dnformacion.



